& Trimble.

Trimble Navigation Limited
1 Merrill Street
Woburn, MA 01801

Date: June 16, 2014

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Devision
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: QVSMERCURY6E-M
Original Grant Date: 01/10/2013
Applicant: Trimble Navigation Limited

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: QV5SMERCURY6E-M

, originally granted on 01/10/2013

The major change filed under this application is:

1. The subject approved RFID module is being used, and limited in a host system
with generation of standalone SAR assessment (Product Name: Juno T41/5,
Brand name: Trimble, Model No.: JUNO/T41/5-BWRF)

RFID Module FCC ID: QVSMERCURY 6E-M

2. RF exposure impact due to collocated transmitter (FCC ID: SO9E-JNOBWS) is
evaluated using the justified basis given in RSS102/KDB 447498 D01, where the
analysis to comply with the RF exposure due to simultaneous transmitters is

given in SAR report of the submission
D,
Smcerely /OlfI'S

~"Thomas Grant / General Manager

Trimble Navigation Limited



